T3

T3: Teach. Talent. Thrive. 2110 S. Cedar Street Lansing MI 48910

CONNECTING ASSETS, DEVELOPING TALENT

Present

Brent Knight Cindy Anderson Dennis Theis Edythe Hatter-Williams Gene Shanahan Jack Davis Kate Snyder Robert (Bob) Trezise

T3 Advisory Council Meeting Tuesday August 14, 2018

Teresa Kmetz Wayne Petroelje

Absent Amy Busch Arnold Weinfeld Chris Holman Delsa Chapman Edith Suttles Jane Doty Jason Vandersteldt Jim Dravenstatt-Moceri Kirk Riley Mike Vitale Patrick Harrison Paul Elam Sagar Sheth Scott Duimstra

Guests

Brindley Byrd Jason Mellema Michelle Cordano Pat Jackson Rachel Elsinga Rosanne Allen Shelly Neal

The meeting was called to order at 3:42 p.m.

AGENDA

ITEM 1 Welcome and Introductions

Edee welcomed everyone and turned the meeting over to Brindley, who initiated introductions.

ITEM 2 Action Items

- Minutes for May 8th, 2018 Meeting (Attachment on file)
- > 2019 MiCareerQuest Capital Area Venue

Due to lack of quorum, these items will be voted on at the next scheduled meeting.

ITEM 3 Update Items

- Results of T3 Program/Event Survey (attachment on file) Brindley reviewed the survey results and how the survey was conducted.
- T3 Structure Brindley reviewed the structure of the two councils and the committees (attachment on file).
- Capital Area United Way Tri-County College and Career Readiness Community Model Teresa Kmetz gave an update about phase I (fact finding). Phase II will be a plan of what to be done in the community and how to fund it.
- MI Bright Future Brindley reviewed the implementation attachment. The goal is to get 50 companies to sign up (attachment on file).
- 2019 Regional Reverse Job Fair Information describing the job fair was distributed and what is needed to make the event successful. T3 will work with 2018 planners on how to expand and enhance the previous year's event. Edee wants to make it an event for all 12th graders, not just CTE students. It will take a lot of preparation by students to put their portfolio together. ISDs will take the lead and ownership and bring Brindley and other partners in.
- T3 STEAM Reading Program There is no progress to report. A meeting will be scheduled to discuss.



CONNECTING ASSETS, DEVELOPING TALENT

ITEM 4 Discussion Items

- Marshall Plan Update Brindley introduced Michelle Cordano, Special Assistant to the Director for Talent Development, Michigan Department of Talent and Economic Development; explained the plan and provided an update.
- T3 Talent Consortium Edee advised there has been some activity but nothing solid yet to report.

Edee congratulated Dr. Knight on becoming a board member of the American Association of Community Colleges. She also noted that community colleges and apprenticeships will possibly receive funding from the President.

ITEM 5 Update of Work of the Business Council

Kristin Beltzer gave an update of the Business Council and asked a representative from each of the four subcommittees to talk about the status of the work they have done and what they are projecting to do. Chris reported that the Business Council has expressed a desire to meet more often. There was discussion about how the committees will present to the Business Council.

ITEM 6 Other Business

There was no other business.

ITEM 7 Next Meeting – Tuesday, November 13th, 2018, 3:30PM - 5:00PM

The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.